



The Safety Connection

The President’s Message—September 2024



Chris Malicki

Fellow Safety Professionals:

When I was first approached by my mentor Cathi Marx over eight years ago for my first term as Chapter President, I was quite surprised. I recall that I had been recently tapped as Secretary, but effective succession execution required a change of plan by the then-Executive Committee.

As I said in a President’s message back then, the position of President of the ASSP San Diego Chapter is not just a title. It is a challenging honor that I now serve as your leader, and my pledge to all members is to continue guiding our great Chapter and following its core principles: *serve the public, employees, employers, clients, the Society, and the profession with fidelity, honesty, and impartiality.*

Many of you have served in this role, some during the trying times of the pan-

demic. Lee Donahue did a great job in 2023-2024, his enthusiasm evident in the many breakfast and other meetings over which he presided.

In closing and in support of my Executive Committee, I will quote one of my other mentors, Dan Hopwood (at least, to the best of my recollection):

“You don’t need to be perfect every time, just do your best every time.”

My promise to all members is to do my best every time with focus on the overall picture, not daily transactional details as is sometimes tempting as we juggle so many responsibilities and duties as ASSP volunteers.

Chris Malicki
2024-2025 President
San Diego ASSP Chapter

Inside this issue:

PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE	1
LIST OF OFFICERS	2
EXCOM MTG MINUTES	2 - 3
NEWSLETTER INFO	3
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS	4 - 5
CHAPTER MEMBER NEWS	6
JOB LINE	6
SOCIAL MEDIA LINKS	6
ASSP CAREER CENTER	7
CALENDAR OF EVENTS	7
BREAKFAST MEETING	8
PDC UPDATE	8
SPY NOMINATIONS	9
OSHA NEWS RELEASES	10
NIOSH NEWS	11
HELPFUL LINKS	12

CLICK ON THE TOPIC TO JUMP TO THAT PAGE!

Thank you to all the sponsors of our 2024 Professional Development Conference!





2024 - 2025 Officers

PRESIDENT:

Chris Malicki, OHST, CHST, COSS

PRESIDENT-ELECT & PDC CHAIR:

Lee Donahue, CHST, CUSP, OHST

SECRETARY:

Scott Simerson

TREASURER & ADVISOR:

Wesley Williams, CHST, CRIS

MEMBERSHIP CHAIR:

Brad Dodson

JOB LINE CHAIR:

David Ferguson, CSP, CEA, REPA

PROGRAMS CHAIR:

Erica Baird, ASP, CPCU, ARM

PUBLIC AFFAIRS CHAIR:

Isaac Szmuiłowicz, CSP, CRM, COSS

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS CHAIR:

Monica Netherly, CIH, CSP

SOCIAL MEDIA CHAIR

Tom Jolliff, ARM, CEES, ALCM

STUDENT AFFAIRS

Avery Fox, EdD, MS, CSP, EPSE

NEWSLETTER EDITOR:

Lee Donahue, CHST, CUSP, OHST

GOT A QUESTION? VISIT
<https://sandiego.assp.org/>
OR REACH OUT AT
<https://sandiego.assp.org/contact/>

SAN DIEGO ASSP EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

The Executive Committee met over Zoom on Tuesday, August 5th. Chris Malicki welcomed Tom Joliff, David Ferguson, Erica Baird, Avery Fox, Scott Simerson, and EC Emeritus Member Teresa Bonilla. Lee Donahue, Isaac Szmuiłowicz, Monica Netherly, Brad Dodson, and Wesley Williams did not attend.

OLD BUSINESS (*Asterisk items require voting for approval.)

- *Review/approve minutes of July 8, 2024**, Scott Simerson motioned to approve, Tom Joliff seconded, all present stated Aye, no Nays or Abstentions.
- Treasurer’s Monthly Financial Report** (Wesley Williams), in Wesley’s absence, Teresa and Chris discussed the bank statement and financial standing for July. Wesley had a discrepancy between his ledger and the bank statement, Chris feels it may be as simple as a missed breakfast registration, Teresa and Wesley will review to locate the error. Chris and Lee are scheduling a visit to the bank to change names on the account this month.

NEW BUSINESS (*Asterisk items require voting for approval.)

- Toby Hammett forwarded an announcement for the Southern California Joint Technical Symposium (Los Angeles, Long Beach, Orange County ASSP and AIHA Chapters),

October 10, 2024, in Carson, CA. Chris stated he would support sending a member to the symposium.

- Executive Committee members are encouraged to recruit members to help out in the chapter, building relationships and skills that will benefit the chapter.
- Our Chapter was notified on July 29 that we have been awarded Platinum level recognition for the 2023–2024-chapter year. Good job everyone!!

COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Advisors** — Wesley Williams, Lee Donahue, Absent — Nothing to report.
- Government Affairs** — Monica Netherly, Absent — Nothing to report.
- Job Line** — David Ferguson— 38 openings on the job line, quick turnover continuing. *All job line opportunities are validated before publishing.*
- Membership** — Brad Dodson, Absent — 307 active members, 39 in grace period, 3 new members, 0 transfers, 7 memberships expired in the last 30 days.
- Newsletter** — Lee Donahue, Absent — Nothing to report.
- PDC** — Lee Donahue, Absent — Still considering changing event

(see ExCom Minutes, Page 3)



SAN DIEGO ASSP EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

(ExCom Minutes, from Page 2)

date to Fall 2025, looking for suitable location. Considering “central” San Diego County, MayDay requesting 2 to 3 breakout rooms, 3 to 4 tracks. Must consider vendor abilities, speaker topics and name recognition.

- 7. Programs** — Erica Baird — Dan Hopwood presenting on ethics next week, Carmen Cisneros of CAL/OSHA speaking next month on Heat Illness Prevention legislation, still working on October speaker.
- 8. Public Affairs** — Isaac Szmuiłowicz, Absent — The Sound the Alarm event on Saturday July 27 at Mountain Shadows Mobile Home Park resulted in 93 homes housing 195 people protected with the installation of 248 smoke alarms.

9. Social Media and Website — Tom Jolliff — Tom working with Lee on accessing and updating the various sites, successfully updated LinkedIn with the August meeting.

10. Student Liaison — Avery Fox — In discussion with Cuyamaca College on building student involvement.

11. Succession Planning — Lee Donahue, Absent — Nothing to report.

Open Floor & Important Upcoming Dates:

- **Next Chapter Meeting:** 0730-0830 August 13, 2024, in-person, Admiral Baker Clubhouse.
- **Next PDC Planning Meeting:** August 20, 2024 — Zoom
- **Next EC Meeting:** April 6th, 2021—GoTo Meeting

Chair: Adjourn meeting.

WE ... ARE ... BACK!

by Lee Donahue

Like many of you, the pandemic took its toll on the Executive Committee. We were stretched very thin trying to keep up on our responsibilities to the Chapter and our members as well as our day jobs. We’re excited to announce that as our volunteers have stepped up, we’ve been able to resume many of the activities from before we ever heard of the corona virus—including this newsletter!

As always, our success relies on the efforts of volunteers...*people like you!* If you’d like to get involved, reach out to any member of the Executive Committee and we’ll find the level of engagement that’s right for you.



Do you have an item of interest, safety-related event, sister-organization meeting, special accomplishment, or other newsworthy article that you would like shared with your fellow San Diego ASSP members? Submit it for consideration via e-mail no later than the 15th of the month! Please e-mail all submissions along with your contact information, including name, e-mail address, and phone number, to newsletter@sandiego.assp.org.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CHAIR UPDATES

Government Affairs

by Monica Netherly

Please forward inquiries, comments, or suggestions to government@sandiego.assp.org.

Proposed Rules: Heat Injury and Illness Prevention in Outdoor and Indoor Work Settings

OSHA is proposing a new standard, titled Heat Injury and Illness Prevention in Outdoor and Indoor Work Settings, which would apply to all employers in General Industry, Construction, Maritime, and Agriculture sectors under OSHA's jurisdiction, with some exceptions. This programmatic standard would require employers to develop a plan to evaluate and control heat hazards in the workplace, clearly outlining employer obligations and necessary measures to protect employees from hazardous heat. OSHA is seeking comments on all aspects of the proposed rule by December 30th, 2024, and will schedule an informal public hearing if requested during the comment period, with details to be announced in the Federal Register. Click to read more [HERE](#) or visit <https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/08/30/2024-14824/heat-injury-and-illness-prevention-in-outdoor-and-indoor-work-settings>.

California State Motor Vehicle Pollution Control Standards; Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation; Request for Waiver of Preemption and Authorization; Opportunity for Public Hearing and Public Comment

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) has informed the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) about its adoption of Advanced Clean Fleets (ACF) regulations. These regulations apply to various fleets, including state and local government fleets, drayage truck fleets, federal agency fleets, and large commercial fleets, requiring the incorporation of zero-emitting vehicles starting in 2024. Additionally, all new California-certified medium- and heavy-duty vehicle sales must be zero-emitting by 2036. Written comments must be received on or before September 16th, 2024. Click to learn more [HERE](#) or visit <https://www.regulations.gov/document/EPA-HQ-OAR-2023-0589-0001>.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CHAIR UPDATES

*Government Affairs (cont.)***California's Indoor Heat Protections Have Been Approved, Now What?**

Approved on July 24th, 2024, California's indoor heat protections are now in effect and apply to most indoor workplaces. Employers must implement safety measures when indoor temperatures reach 82°F to prevent heat illness among workers. Click to learn more [HERE](#) or visit <https://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2024/2024-59.html>.

**Labor Day: Honoring
America's Workforce**

Labor Day, celebrated on the first Monday of September, is a federal holiday in the United States that honors the American labor movement and recognizes the contributions of workers to the nation's development and achievements. To learn more, click [HERE](#) or visit <https://www.dol.gov/general/laborday/history>.



Photo: Department of Labor

**Advocacy Unleashed:
Crafting Effective Strategies
to Influence Policy**

When it comes to participating in the legislative process and providing comments regarding proposed regulations, there are several ways to make your voice heard:

- 1) Submit written comments
- 2) Online platforms
- 3) Attend meetings
- 4) Speak at hearings
- 5) Contact legislators

To learn more, click [HERE](#) or visit https://www.brookings.edu/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/ES_20180809_RegComments.pdf.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CHAIR UPDATES

Membership Chair

by Brad Dodson

Welcome to our newest members!

Andy Amezquita

Christopher Naso

Isaias Ocegueda

Welcome

Do you know someone who should be a part of ASSP? Check out the Member-Get-A-Member Program and get perks for referring them!

<https://www.assp.org/membership/member-get-a-member>

Job Line

by David Ferguson, CSP, CEA, REPA

Looking for a new job? Local employers are looking for you! Visit our job line at sandiego.assp.org/openings/ to see the latest opportunities.

Looking to fill a position? We can help there too! Notify David Ferguson at jobline@sandiego.assp.org and get it posted on our website.

Check us out on social media!

by Tom Jolliff

**X-Twitter**

@AsspSanDiego

**Facebook**

ASSPSanDiego

**LinkedIn**

ASSPSanDiego

**Instagram**

asspsandiego



ASSP Career Center

The ASSP Career Center is a free comprehensive resource available to all ASSP Chapter members who are looking for a job or those who are employed and want to advance their safety careers. The Career Center’s Job Seeker Resource Center offers resume writing tips, tools to build your resume online, and a Resume Bank where you can post your resume anonymously for employers to view, except for your name and contact information. But that’s not all! You also get interview preparation and follow-up strategies, such as how to bring up and negotiate a salary.

The Job Board lets you to search for job postings throughout the US and internationally by applying filters that fit your criteria, and save them by keyword, location, industry, or job function. The Job Alert automated search sends new postings that meet your criteria right to you, instead of having to log in to search for new jobs. You also get help with career advancement to move your career forward or change industry sectors, including using social media for networking, how to work effectively with recruiters, how to give notice, and negotiating salary and benefits. And you have access to expert coaching!

Employers can post and manage job openings, search and manage job candidates, create a company profile, upload position templates, consult a Resume Bank, and much more. This is a great free resource designed with you in mind—visit the ASSP Career Center and Job Board at jobs.assp.org/.

Calendar of Special Events

September 2024

Dates	Event
1-30	Baby Safety Month
1-30	Alcohol & Drug Addiction Recovery Month
1-30	National Preparedness Month
1-30	National Food Safety Education Month
1-30	Sports Eye Safety Month
1-30	Suicide Prevention Awareness Month
2	Labor Day
9-13	Construction Suicide Prevention Week
10	World Suicide Prevention Day
15-21	Child Passenger Safety Week
17	National Voter Registration Day
20	Concussion Awareness Day
21	National Seat Check Saturday
22	National Online Recovery Day
25	National Women’s Health & Fitness Day
26	National Situational Awareness Day

September 2024						
Su	Mo	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30					

Click on an event to learn more!

Always find the latest San Diego ASSP events at sandiego.assp.org/event!



MONTHLY CHAPTER MEETING, OCTOBER 8

Riskonomics - Improving Results with Effective Risk Management

Rick Fineman, CSP, VP of Loss Control for Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies

At our October breakfast meeting, Rick Fineman will provide a high level overview of risk in the workplace and explain how to quantify risk to measure results and provide best practices to move from reacting to hazards to reducing risk by engaging employees at every level of an organization. He will define risk and its characteristics, differentiating between organizational and individual risk and why that is important. From there, he explains how to assess the varying degrees of risk in order to permit educated decision making, ultimately reducing the level of risk that is accepted. This presentation is a valuable tool to use in assessing any working environment and identifying key areas to address.

Rick has worked in the safety profession for 38 years and has held various management roles over that time. Currently the VP and GM at BHHC Insurance in San Diego, his prior roles include VP & Manager of Risk for ICW Group, Safety Director for the Port of Tacoma, Risk Manager for Research to Reality Group, and Regional VP of Underwriting and Distribution for Liberty Mutual. Rick holds Bachelors of Science Degrees in Chemistry and in Occupational Safety and Health and has completed graduate work in toxicology. Rick has presented at various state and national conferences, including the NSC Safety Congress and The American Society of Safety. He also sits on several advisory boards including ANSI Code committees, the MakuSafe® Wearable Technology Advisory Board, and the BCSP test question development group.

Admiral Baker Clubhouse
3604 Admiral Baker Road
San Diego, CA 92120

**REGISTER
NOW!**

Registration and Breakfast begins at 7:15 a.m.

Welcome and Speaker begins at 7:30 a.m.

\$10 Students, \$20 all other Attendees

RSVP/Registration: Please RSVP or register with payment by credit card on the San Diego ASSP Chapter website events page using the GREEN BUTTON link.

Please note: Pre-registrations and RSVPs are very helpful in determining the head-count for the breakfast catering. Those who RSVP may still pay by check, credit card, or cash at the door. Pre-registration closes at noon the Friday before the meeting.

PDC News

by Lee Donahue

Our 2025 Professional Development Conference will be held in October that year, marking a shift from our historical springtime scheduling. The PDC Committee meets over Zoom on the third Tuesday of each month at 7:00am. Interested in helping plan the event? Reach out to any ExCom member or contact Lee at president-elect@sandiego.assp.org.



The San Diego Chapter ASSP is accepting recommendations to recognize our Safety Professional of the Year (SPY)

This award recognizes contributions between July 1, 2023, and Oct. 15, 2024

The SPY is the Chapter’s way of recognizing a Chapter Member or Professional Member for their contributions, dedication, and accomplishments on behalf of the Chapter, ASSP, the community, and the safety field in general. The Chapter SPY recognition is awarded annually at our Holiday Luncheon to a member who has made meaningful contributions to San Diego ASSP and the safety field, primarily at the local level.

You can nominate someone for recognition by sending the following information to Dan Hopwood at dhopwood@sompo-intl.com.

Please include the following in your nomination:

- ◆ Your name and contact information
- ◆ Name of Chapter Member being nominated; include certifications and designations

Suggested topics to include in your submission that will be helpful:

- ◆ Narrative (up to 2 pages) discussion of why the Chapter Member is deserving of recognition – suggested input includes:
 - ◇ Examples of contributions (such as speaking, publishing, training, teaching, community engagement),
 - ◇ Other contributions to the safety field and ASSP in 2023/2024 that assist in evaluating the Chapter Member being nominated (examples, but certainly not limited to, may be contributions to the Chapter, Society-related, committee activities, personal safety development and achievements),
 - ◇ Recognition received by other organizations in 2023/2024 if applicable,
 - ◇ Other comments you feel important to the review of your nominee.

The final date nominations will be accepted is October 15, 2024.

We appreciate your engagement, and the Chapter looks forward to recognizing one of our deserving members in December!

**San Diego ASSP
PO Box 880163
San Diego, CA 92168**



OSHA News Releases

U.S. Department of Labor
OSHA, Office of Communications

Biden-Harris administration’s proposed rule to protect indoor, outdoor workers from extreme heat’s dangers opens for public comment

August 30, 2024

WASHINGTON — The U.S. DOL today announced the opening of the public comment period for its proposed rule intended to protect millions of workers from the significant health risks of extreme heat and its [publication in the Federal Register](#).

[Announced in July 2024](#) by the department’s Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the rule – if finalized – would help protect approximately 36 million workers in indoor and outdoor work settings and substantially reduce workplace heat injuries, illnesses and fatalities.

OSHA encourages public participation in the rulemaking process as it will help the agency develop a final rule that adequately protects workers, is feasible for employers and is based on the best available evidence.

[Submit comments to Docket Number OSHA-2021-0009](#). Directions on how to submit comments are included in the Federal Register notice. OSHA anticipates holding a public hearing after the close of the written comment period, with details to be announced. ■

Media Contact:

Paloma Rentería, 202-579-1643,
renteria.paloma.b@dol.gov

Patrick Malone, 202-693-4631,
malone.patrick.m@dol.gov

Release Number: 24-1825-NAT

The mission of the Department of Labor is to foster, promote, and develop the welfare of the wage earners, job seekers, and retirees of the United States; improve working conditions; advance opportunities for profitable employment; and assure work-related benefits and rights.

DOL, Mexican Embassy kick off Labor Rights Week 2024, commemorate Consular Partnership Program’s 20th anniversary

August 23, 2024

WASHINGTON – U.S. Department of Labor officials and representatives from the Mexican Embassy and other diplomatic missions joined today to mark Labor Rights Week 2024 with an event promoting [migrant workers’ rights](#) and how the department is safeguarding these rights.

Co-sponsored by the Embassy of Mexico, the event included remarks from department leaders, U.S. government officials, Mexican Ambassador Esteban Moctezuma, and Mexican Ministry of Foreign Affairs’ Chief Officer for North America Roberto Velasco Alvarez.

At the event, the department commemorated the 20th anniversary of the [Consular Partnership Program](#) by renewing its agreement with Mexico. The program began in 2004 to educate Mexicans working in the U.S. about their rights and reminding employers of their responsibilities. In addition to Mexico, the program now includes agreements with more countries throughout Latin America.

“Celebrating the 20th anniversary of the Consular Partnership Program is an important milestone. The agreement stands as a beacon of cooperation and shared commitment to protecting the rights of migrant workers,” said Deputy Undersecretary for International Affairs Thea Lee. “The program is a powerful tool for ensuring every worker, regardless of their status or background, is treated with the dignity and respect they deserve.”

Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health Douglas L. Parker, Wage and Hour Administrator Jessica Looman, Deputy Undersecretary for International Affairs Thea Lee, Assistant Secretary for Employee Benefits Security Administration Lisa M. Gomez, Assistant Secretary for Employment and Training Jose Rodriguez and National Labor Relations Board Associate General Counsel Jessica Rutter participated in the event.

During Labor Rights Week 2024, from Aug. 26 to Aug. 30, a series of outreach events

will focus on issues including migrant workers’ rights, unsafe and unhealthy working and living conditions, working in extreme heat, retaliation and fair wages. In 2009, the Mexican Embassy launched [Labor Rights Week](#) which now includes participation by the department’s enforcement agencies, the NLRB and EEOC.

“Every worker, no matter where they’re from or what language they speak, has the right to know and claim their rights to a safe and healthy workplace. Too often, migrant workers face barriers that make this difficult, whether it’s a language they are still learning or a system they are still navigating. But let’s be clear: these rights are not just privileges for some – they are fundamental rights of every worker in this country,” said Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health Douglas L. Parker. “That’s why we’re partnering with consulates, labor unions, worker advocates, and community leaders to break down these barriers, to ensure that every worker receives the fair treatment they deserve.”

“Collaborating with foreign consulates allows us to engage with immigrant and migrant workers about the critical federal labor protections the Wage and Hour Division enforces, including protecting worker’s wages, as well as their health and safety on farms,” said Wage and Hour Administrator Jessica Looman. “We are also committed to protecting young workers, who our investigators have found often sadly fall victim to some of the worst child labor abuses.”

“Today’s renewed agreement with the government of Mexico solidifies the Employee Benefits Security Administration’s commitment to ensuring workers of all backgrounds and nationalities, regardless of immigration status, know they enjoy protection under federal law for work-related benefits,” said Assistant Secretary for Employee Benefits Security Administration Lisa M. Gomez. ■

[Learn more about the department’s international work.](#)

Media Contact:

Ryan Honick, 202-693-4247, honick.ryan.l@dol.gov

Release Number: 24-1758-NAT



Commemorate the National 9/11 Day of Service and Remembrance

Soon the nation will observe, through both memory and action, the National 9/11 Day of Service and Remembrance. Twenty-three years after the tragic events, NIOSH's World Trade Center Health Program continues helping those struggling with 9/11 health effects. This September 11, visit the Program's [web-site](#) to read a remembrance statement from Program Administrator Dr. John Howard. You can also watch the commemorative video.

Call for Proposals for the Work, Stress, and Health 2025 Conference

Proposals are being accepted now for the [Work, Stress, and Health 2025 Conference!](#) The event will be held July 8–11, 2025, at the University of Washington. Submissions are due by November 7. Visit the event link above to learn more.

Upcoming 2024 Nanotechnology Health and Safety Summit

The [NIOSH Nanotechnology Research Center](#) is having its 2024 Nanotechnology Health and Safety Summit. The event will be held October 9–10 at the University of Cincinnati. This summit will cover safety and health topics such as additive manufacturing and advanced materials, semiconductors, lithium-ion battery technology, and nanotechnology. [Register](#) for the summit by October 1!

Labor Day 2024: Statement by NIOSH Director

Each Labor Day we honor workers and the role they play in building a strong and prosperous nation. Workers are essential to our country's success and that is why we celebrate them every year on Labor Day. NIOSH not only celebrates workers, but we also recommit to our mission to develop occupational safety and health knowledge. We use that knowledge to keep all workers safe and healthy every day of the year. Read the full [Labor Day statement](#) and learn more on our [website](#).

Protect Workers From Fungal Diseases

[Fungal Disease Awareness Week](#) will be held September 16–20. Take this time to review NIOSH resources on preventing [histoplasmosis in the workplace](#), with recommendations for both [workers](#) and [employers](#). Also read this [blog](#), report, and [NIOSH webpage](#) about preventing coccidioidomycosis (valley fever) in the workplace.

New Updates to the NIOSH Manual of Analytical Methods

The NIOSH Manual of Analytical Methods (NMAM) website has been updated! You can now use keywords to search for methods in the [NMAM](#) 4th and 5th editions.

Subscribe to [NIOSH eNews](#) for updates.



HELPFUL LINKS AND OTHER INFORMATION

American Industrial Hygiene Association

www.aiha.org

American Red Cross

www.redcross.org

American Society of Safety Professionals Main Website

www.assp.org

ASSP Center for Safety and Health Sustainability

www.centershhs.org

ASSP Learning Library

www.safetybok.org

ASSP Risk Assessment Institute

www.assp.org/advocacy/risk-assessment-institute

Cal/OSHA

California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH)

www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

www.cdc.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)

www.cpsc.gov

Electronic Library of Construction Occupational Safety & Health

www.elcosh.org/index.php

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

www.epa.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

www.fema.gov

FEMA “Be Ready” Website

www.ready.gov

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

www.fmcsa.dot.gov

Food and Drug Administration

www.fda.gov

Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)

www.msha.gov

National Institute of Health Sciences (NIH)

www.niehs.nih.gov

National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)

www.cdc.gov/niosh

National Occupational Research Agenda (NORA)

www.cdc.gov/nora

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)

www.osha.gov

OSHA Silica Fact Sheets

www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.searchresults?pSearch=Controlling+Silica+Dust+in+Construction+&pSearch=

OSHA Silica Frequently Asked Questions

www.osha.gov/dsg/topics/silicacrystalline/generalindustry_info_silica.html

San Diego ASSP Website

sandiego.assp.org

US Chemical Safety Board (CSB)

www.csb.gov

The COVID Corner (not for much longer!)

City of San Diego

www.sandiego.gov/coronavirus

Status of City Services: www.sandiego.gov/status

County of San Diego

www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus

211 San Diego: 211sandiego.org

Sheriff's Department: www.sdsheriff.net

Office of Education: covid-19.sdcoe.net

State of California

covid19.ca.gov

Employment Development Department: www.edd.ca.gov/about_edd/coronavirus-2019.htm

Cal/OSHA: www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/coronavirus/Health-Care-General-Industry.html

Department of Public Health: cdph.ca.gov/covid19

Federal Government

www.coronavirus.gov

The White House: www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/coronavirus-guidelines-america

OSHA: www.osha.gov/coronavirus

CDC: www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV

Global/Nongovernmental Resources

ASSP: www.assp.org/covid-19

Johns Hopkins: coronavirus.jhu.edu

United Nations: www.un.org/en/coronavirus

World Health Organization (WHO):

www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019

AIHA Back to Work Safely: www.backtoworksafely.org